
Doug Chorvat, Jr. 

Clerk of Circuit Court & Comptroller - Hernando County  
20 N. Main Street, Brooksville, FL 34601  -  (352) 754-4201 
 

 
TO:  Tourist Development Council (TDC) Members 
FROM:  Department of Financial Services 
CC:  Doug Chorvat, Joshua Stringfellow, Toni Brady, Tammy Heon, Shaun Kusnierczak 

SUBJECT: November 2024 Tourist Development Tax Collections from October 2024 Activity 

DATE:  December 12, 2024       
Comparison of Collections Current Year to Prior Year 

  Current Year Prior Year 
Tourist Development Tax- November Collections for October Activity $             191,322 $            123,962 
Destination Development- November Collections for October Activity $               47,831 $              30,990      
Total $             239,153 $            154,952 
Year-to-Date $             395,320 $            285,165 

 

 

 

 $60,000

 $120,000

 $180,000

 $240,000

 $300,000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

Fiscal Year Revenue Comparison
2022 2023 2024 2025

0

20000

40000

60000

80000

100000

120000

140000

160000

180000

Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24

Revenue Activity Reported

HOTEL/MOTEL RESIDENTIAL/OTHER CAMPGROUND/RV

$172,973 
72%

$1,678 
1%

$64,502 
27%

Revenue Activity Reported 
by Category

Hotel/Motel

Campground-RV Parks

Residential/Other


